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MEMORANDUM 

TO: District School Superintendents 
District School Assistant Superintendents 

 School Principals 


FROM: Pam Stewart 


DATE: January 6, 2012
 

SUBJECT: Weekly Memo 


The following table contains Department of Education documents for the week of  
January 2-6, 2012. 

Title, Link(s) Action Required and 
Due Date 

2012 Celebrate Literacy Week, Florida! Take the Lead and 
Read Book Donation 
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-6277/dps-
2011-211.pdf (Memo) 

http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-6278/dps-
2011-211a.pdf (Attachment A) 
Annual Report on Florida Teacher Preparation Programs 
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-6276/dps-
2012-02.pdf 

PAM STEWART
 

CHANCELLOR OF PUBLIC SCHOOLS
 

325 W. GAINES STREET • SUITE 1502 • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0400 • (850) 245-0505 • www.fldoe.org 

mailto:Chasity.Crum@fldoe.org
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-6277/dps-2011-211.pdf
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-6277/dps-2011-211.pdf
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-6278/dps-2011-211a.pdf
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-6278/dps-2011-211a.pdf
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-6276/dps-2012-02.pdf
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-6276/dps-2012-02.pdf
http://www.fldoe.org

